CITY OF NEWTON

BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS

Chair, Kathleen M. McCarthy, Dina E. Conlin & Anil Adyanthaya Fax: (617) 552-7063 Email: Licensing@newtonma.gov

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING M.G.L. C. 30A SEC 18-25

DATE: November 19, 2019

TIME: 7:30PM – Regular meeting of the Board

PLACE: Newton City Hall, 1000 Commonwealth Avenue, 2nd Floor, Room 205

The location of this meeting is wheelchair accessible and reasonable accommodations will be provided to persons with disabilities who require assistance. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact the City of Newton's ADA/Sec. 504 Coordinator, Jini Fairley, at least two business days in advance of the meeting: jfairley@newtonma.gov or (617) 796-1253. The city's TTY/TDD direct line is: 617-796-1089. For the Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS), please dial 711.

AGENDA

Approval of the September 17, 2019 Minutes, October 15, 2019 Minutes and the October 23, 2019 Special Hearing Minutes.

Approval of 2020 Schedule of Public Hearings.

ONE DAY TEMPORARY WINE AND MALT LICENSE

Application filed by Kristine Morris, C&W Services, 275 Grove Street, Auburndale, MA 02466. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for a Christmas party on Wednesday, December 11, 2019 from 5:00PM – 9:00PM to be held at Riverside Business Center Atrium, 275 Grove Street, Auburndale, MA 02466. Estimated Attendance: 200, Ages: 21+.

Application filed by Quinell Feder, New Art Center, 61 Washington Park, Newton, MA 02460. For three (3) one-day temporary wine and malt licenses to be held at the New Art Center in Newton, 61 Washington Park, Newton, MA 02460.

Holiday Donor Party
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 from 6:00PM – 8:00PM
Estimated Attendance: 40, Ages: 21+

Arts Workshop Friday, January 24, 2020 from 7:00PM – 9:00PM Estimated Attendance: 35, Ages: 21+

Arts and Crafts Workshop
Friday, March 13, 2020 from 7:00PM – 9:00PM
Estimated Attendance: 35, Ages: 21+

ONE DAY TEMPORARY WINE AND MALT AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

Application filed Mike Tarakanov, 1915 Beacon Street, Waban, MA 02468. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license and an entertainment license for a 30th birthday party on Sunday, November 24, 2019 from 1:00PM – 7:00PM to be held at The Windsor Club, 1601 Beacon Street, Waban, MA 02468. Entertainment will consist of dancing by attendees, recorded music and amplification system. Estimated Attendance: 70, Ages: 27-75.

ANNUAL ENTERTAINMENT

Application filed by Andrew Li, Flora's Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Flora's, 1284 Washington Street, West Newton, MA 02465. For an annual entertainment license to be exercised at Flora's, 1284 Washington Street, West Newton, MA 02465. The hours of operation are Monday through Sunday 11:00AM – 11:00PM. Entertainment will consist recorded music and one (1) television.

CHANGE OF MANAGER

Application filed by Andrew Upton, DiNicola, Seligson & Upton, LLP, 6 Beacon Street, Suite 700, Boston, MA 02108. For a change of manager from Steven Gentzler to David Ramirez to be exercised at The Cheesecake Factory Restaurants, Inc. d/b/a The Cheesecake Factory, 199 Boylston Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467.

ALTERATION OF PREMISES AND AMENDMENT TO COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE

Application filed by Frank Stearns, Holland & Knight, LLP, 10 Saint James Avenue, Boston, MA 02116. For an alteration of premises and an amendment to the common victualler license to be exercised at Cerco, LLC d/b/a Showcase Superlux & Davio's Cucina, 55 Boylston Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467. The hours of operation will be Sunday through Saturday 9:00AM – 3:00AM. The seating will consist of 775 seats.

CHANGE OF OFFICERS / DIRECTORS / LLC MANAGER

Application filed by Legal Sea Foods, LLC d/b/a Legal Sea Foods, One Seafood Way, Boston, MA 02210. For a change of Officers / Directors and LLC Manager from Edwards H. Pendergast (LLC Manager) to Eric Kriss (LLC Manager) to be exercised at Legal Sea Foods, 55 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467 and 55 Boylston Street, Suite 5576, Newton, MA 02467.

The Chair may hear any additional items requiring immediate attention that were not reasonably anticipated at the time the agenda was posted.

Deborah Youngblood, PhD Administrative Director

cc: Mayor

Chief, Police Department
Commissioner, Inspectional Services
Commissioner, Health and Human Services
Chief, Fire Department
Board of License Commissioners
City Council